SOUTH CAROLINA

OLD BRICK CHURCH

On May 9, 1803,
the Associate Reformed Synod of
the Carolinas was organized here

at Ebenezer A.R.P Church,
built in 1788 by a congregation
dating from colonial days.
The: rock wall was addedin. 1852. '
Damaged by Union troops in 1865, .
the church was repaired :
and remained in active use
until 1920.
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